Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 21 May 2018 4:58 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Jessie Wo

Cc: KKLau; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: O/Ref: MT/092556-002, A/I GBE7752S & SHC4121Y ALONG PUNGGOL ROAD
ON 05/12/17 @ 16:30HRS

Attachments: SHC 4121Y INSPECTION.pdf; NACInvoice1.pdf;, NACAdjustment1a.pdf

Dear Jessie,

Kindly refer to the amended report and Invoice.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 10:12 AM

To: Jessie Wo <jessie.wo@income.com.sg>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: O/Ref: MT/092556-002, A/l GBE7752S & SHC4121Y ALONG PUNGGOL ROAD ON 05/12/17 @ 16:30HRS

Dear Jessie,

Thank you for the email.

Hi Denise,

As spoken, please amend accordingly.
Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd
phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jessie Wo [mailto:jessie.wo@income.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 26 April 2018 9:40 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>

Subject: O/Ref: MT/092556-002, A/l GBE7752S & SHC4121Y ALONG PUNGGOL ROAD ON 05/12/17 @ 16:30HRS




Dear Celine / Bryan
We refer to the above matter.
Please note that our file reference in your report is wrong.

Attached with the survey report for your necessary action.

Regards,

Jessie Wo

Claims Executive, Motor Insurance
T +65 6430 7931
WWWw.income.com.sg
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Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.



